
 

M ichelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi ___ _, 

Thursday, 9 October 2014 5:07 PM 
@nzdf.mil.nz' -------

RE: Unclassified - ZX Security training 

I'd like to register my interest for the course you generously extended to the CLAG network. 

Let me know if you need anything further from my end. 

Kind regards, 

I Compliance Analysis 
Regulatory Services Group I Policy, Regulatory & Ethnic Affairs 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
46 Waring Taylor St I Box 805, Wellington 6140 
Direct Dial: :t I Extn 1 I www.dia.govt.nz 

' ~. ~·..1.-.. 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS y,/ -~.:f· 

/ /, "~.., .. ..,, 
Te Tori TaiwheniUJ 

~ Please consider the environment before printing th is e-mail 

From: Li1 ---,-----,----------"''@=p.,..,o=li=ce=·=go=-vt~.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2014 4:32 p.m. 
To: ~ l@customs.govt.nz); _____ _ 

l@moh.govt.nz); 
l@sfo.govt.nz); !@doc.govt.nz)1 

@fma.govt.nz); 
J @ird.govt.nz); 
i@customs.govt.nz) 

1i)nzdf.mil.nz) 
.@mpl.govt.m;); 11 

'-~-----------------lt"''®~m~o=h= . ..,,go=vt~.n=z); _____ _ 
Subject: FW: Unclassified - ZX Security training 

Good Afternoon All, 

s@moh.govt.nz)r 

Please see the below email regarding ZX Security training opportunity being coordinated by NZDF. 

Many of you may know Simon Howard, previously from lntuiSec, now ZX Security Ltd. Simon is offering his own 
Open Source Training Course. This course is an advanced course to the one currently being facilitated through CLAG. 

1 

[1 - indicates information withheld under s6(c) and s9(2)(a)] 
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-------

--------------------

NZDF have 8 available spaces on this course. Please contac 1 directly to register for this course by 
22 October. 

.@nzdf.mil.nz 

Thanks. 
:I 

CLAG 

From: @nzdf.mil.nz] 
5ent: Thursday, 9 October 2014 10:38 
To: i'I 
Subject: Unclassified - ZX Security training 

Hi 

As discussed, NZDF are engaged with Simon from ZX Security to undertake some open source research training. 

There will be four of us attending, but he is happy to have a maximum of 12, so perhaps there would be OGA who 
would like to fill up the spaces. 

My intention is to book this is for late November/early December. Whilst I realise that this is close to Christmas I'm 
keen to have the NZDF pers undertake this sooner rather than later- open source is a important tool. 

The co urse runs for one day at a cost of$800pp, .plus a single fee of $990. The $990 covers the facility hire (venue 
TBA in Wellington CBD), lunch, tea/coffee etc, and I would anticipate that this cost would be split amongst the 

attendees. 

Attached is the generic flyer, and the documentation that he put together for NZOF specifically which provides a 
guideline. I would expect that the attendees could walk away from t his and provide this training to others in their 
teams. 

lf you could disseminate this amongst your contacts to see if anyone is interested in attending with us that would be 
most appreciated. 

Responses by 22 October would be appreciated (though I'm not sure if that is reasonable ...if it's not then lets go for 
Sil> Nov). 

Kind regards 

Directorate·of Defence Security I SCIBR I 11Q NZDF 
Defence House I 2-12 Aitken Street I Private Bag 39997 I Wellington 
Tel : ~ I DTelN: ~ I Mob: ~ 
Emall : ____7 @nzdf.mil.nz I Email: x@xxxx.xxx.xx 

The information contained in this TnternetEmail message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information, but not necessarily t11e official views or opinions of the New Zealand 
Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 

2 

mailto:x@xxxxxxx.xx
http:nzdf.mil
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distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please Email or 
telephone the sender immediately. 

WARNING 

The i nformation concainea in this email message is 1ntencted for the addressee oniy and n~y 
contain privileged informatjon. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of 
the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police 
property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this 
message in error, you must not peruse , use, distribu e or copy this message or any of its 
contents. 

A1so note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the New 
Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the 
sender immediately 

3 
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Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 9:03 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: ZX Security - Advanced Open Source Intelligence Training 

I would definitely been keen on attend ing if possible. 
Thanks, 

Sent: 
From: 

Wednesday, 4 June----- 2014 3:08 p.m. 
To: UM_PREA RS Compliance Analysis 
Subject: FW: ZX Security - Advanced Open Source Intelligence Training 

FYI 

From: i......---.-------------1-=-===.:.==-.,
Sent: Wednesday, 4 June 2014 2:42 p.m. 
To: 

' ®doc.govt.nzfil 

J,a?fma.govt.nz); V 

j@dol.govt.n2); ~ J@moh.govt.nz); 11 
e 

•®mah.govt.oz); ~ 

J@corrections.govt.nz); r ,@mfat.govt.nz,);
L J ------
subject: FW: ZX Security - Advanced Open Source Intelligence Training 

Hi Everyone, 

Many of you may know Simon Howard, previously from lnt uiSec, now ZX Security Ltd. 

Simon is offering his own Open Source Training Course. This course is an advanced course to the one currently being 

facilitated through CLAG. 

Please contact Simon direct ly for any enquires you may have. 

Regards, 
1 

CLAG 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nzJ 
Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 10:31 

1 

mailto:mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
http:ird.qovt.nz
http:sfo.qovt.nz
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To: ------Subject: ZX Security - Advanced Open Source Intelligence Training 

Hill 

Great to catch-up the other day, as discussed please find attached the outline for my Advanced Open Source 
Intelligence Gathering course. 

I have already had a number of government departments attend, so if someone is looking for a reference then point 
them my way and I can get them in touch with some people who have already attended. 

The costs associated wrth the attending the t raining are as follows 
$800 per person, minimum of2 people 
Special CLAG discount available for multiple attendees 
Maximum attendees per workshop is 8 
If the client wishes me to run the course outside of Wellington then there will be additional costs 

associated with flights and travel. 

I have training room facilities available in the major cities at $990/day 
I am flexible in the delivery of my material, if you wish to go deeper on a particular subject, or have one 

removed, then that can be accommodated. 

Let me know if there are any questions. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 

Security Consultant - ZX Security limited 

Phone: +64 21137 6823 I Email: sfrnon@zxsecurity.co.nz I Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

This email is a confidential communication from ZX Security limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If 
you are not the intended recipient you must notuse, copy or disdose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you 
receive itin error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely. 

- ----~-~--=--=cwLz-za=..a======-.:.=oa; 

WARNING 

,.,.hP. ir.format1on cont,nned in this email messaqe is intended .to r the actdress~e only and may 
cont:ain -oriv! Ieged i.nform~tion. Tt may also be subj ect: to ::he provisions oi 
the ?o l 4~1 ng A~ L ?QO~, wnicn cr~aLes an o f feocc to have unlawful poss~ssLon 

$ecticr, 50 
of ?oLice 

c;f 

properr-y_ T, y ou are nor.: the 1T1tended r'l1cip.Ler.t of th~s mf.!ssage or !1,nm r eceived ~r-..is 
message ln error , you mus t not peruse, use, ctiscribute or copy L~ls message or any of ics 
c.:on t enLs . 

AlsC' n0te, tl'Le views expr-i::)ssed rn Lhi'.3 message m.;;y not- nec:€!s s,n 1J y teflect Lhose of the New 
7,ea]and Police. If '/OU ha\fe received this message in ~r ro:: , p2-ease cima1l or 1:.elepbone- t_ne 
sender immediate y 

2 

http:www.zxsecurfty.co.nz
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Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2014 10:04 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE· Unclassified - ZX Security t raining 

Thanks 1 

Have a great weekend! 

Kind regards, 

11 1 ICompliance Analysis 
Regulatory Services Group I Policy, Regulatory & Ethnic Affairs 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
46 Waring Taylor St I Box 805, Wellington 6140 
Direct Dial: _____ I Extn: 1 I www.dia.govt .nz 

Te Tari Taiwhenua 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From: _ nzdf.mif.nz]~,---,,....,,..---,,--...,..,.--,--,-,.----------
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2014 9 :38 a.m. 
To: ------Subject: RE: Unclassified - ZX Security training 

Hi 

It's fantastic that you're keen to attend. 

I will add your name to my list and figure out the payment method once I have finalised numbers . 

I will be in touch in the next couple of weeks © 

Kind regards 

Directorate of Defence Security I SCIBR I HQ NZDF 
Defence House I 2-12 Aitken Street I Private Bag 39997 I Wellington 
Tel: L · I 
Ema[11 l@nzdf. mil.nz I Email: 11 f@nzdf.mil.nz 

www.dia.govt.nz
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----------

From: 'f @dia.govt.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2014 s:"°07 p.m. 
To: ----------Subject: RE: Unclassified - ZX Security training 

Hi -----
I' d like to register my interest for the course you generously extended to the CLAG network. 

Let me know if you need anything further from my end. 

Kind regards, 

ICompliance Analysis 
Regu I ato ry Services Group I Policy, Regulatory & Ethnic Affa irs 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
46 Waring Taylor St I Box 805, Well ington 6140 
Direct Dial:~ I Extn: 'f I w ww.dia.govt.nz 

Te Tar i Taituhenua 

~ Please consider the environment before print ing this e-mail 

From: ~ 1,--~-c--e---,---,-----,...,------@police.govt.nz] =-====--= 
Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2014 4:32 p.m. 
To: 
1 

@fma.govt.nz); 1 

i J@mpi1govt.nz); 11 J@moh.govt.nz) 

,@)moh.govt.nz); _1 ______. 

Subject: FW: Unclassified - ZX Security training 

Good Afternoon AH, 

Please see the below email regard ing ZX Security training opportunity being coordinated by NZDF. 

Many of you may know Simon Howard, previously from lntuiSec, now ZX Security Ltd. Simon is offering his own 
Open Source Training Course. This course is an advanced cou rse to the one currently being facilitated through CLAG. 

NZDF have 8 available spaces on th is course. Please contact Kimberley Maskell directly to register for this course by 
22 October. 

2 

http:customs.qovt.nz
www.dia.govt.nz
mailto:x@xxxxxxxx.xx
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-------

-----------

"@nzdf.mil.nz 

Thanks. 
'1 

CLAG 

From:~ p>nzdf.mil.nzJ 
Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2014 10:38 
To: 1 

-,-----,-,---,--...,.,,,..
Subject: Undassified - ZX Security training 

Hi ----
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

The course runs for one day at a cost of$800pp, plus a single fee of $990. the $990 covers the facility hire (venue 
TBA in Wellington CBD), lunch, tea/coffee etc, and I would anticipate that this cost would be split amongst the 
attendees, 

Attached is the generic flyer, and the documentation that he put together for NZDF specifically which provides a 
guideline. I would expect that the attendees could walk away from this and provide this training to others in their 
teams. 

If you could disseminate this amongst your contacts to see if anyone is interested in attending with us that would be 
most appreciated. 

Responses by 22 October would be appreciated (though I'm not sure if t hat 1s reasonable ...if it's not t hen lets go for 
5•• Nov). 

Kind regards 

Directorate of Defence Security l SCIBR I HQ NZDF 
Defence House I 2- 12 Aitken Street I Pr1vate Bag 39997 I Wellington 
Tet: I DTelN: -.,.,.-__,.....,,. I Mob: 't 
Email: 1@nzdf.mil.nz I Email: 1 .@nzdf.mll.nz 

The infonnation contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the offtcia1 views or opinions of the New Zealand 
Defence Force. lf you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the information in it. Ifyou have received this message in error, please Email or 
telephone the sender immediately. 

==========-== =------- := 

3 

http:nzdf.rnil.nz
http:nzdf.rnil.nz
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WARNTNG 

The i_nfoi:mal.1-oa contained 111 rhls emai 1 message is t ntended io.r Lhe actdrcsse(? only and may 
contain privileged inforroalion . It may also be subject to the provisions of section SO of 
Lhe Pollclng Act 2008 , wh~cn creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Pol.1-ce 
properly. lf you are nol Lhe intended recipient of this message or have received this 
message i_P error, you must not peruse, use, dislrLbule or copy this message or any of lLS 
contents. 

Also note, the v'ews expressed in this message may not necessarily cef.lcct those of Lhe New 
Zealand Pol~ce. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the 
sender Jmmediate1y 

The infonnation contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged infonnation, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand 
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
Sent: Monday, 10 November 2014 9:49 AM 
To: 
Subject: Accepted: OSINT Training - ZX Security - facilitated by NZDF 
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-----------

---------------------

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 4:57 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Unclassif ied: FW: OSINT Training - Invoices 

Hi 

Thanks very much for sending this through and for extending t he invite to external agencies, 

The course as definitely w orthwhile, sorry I didn't speak with you more - I wasn't feeling the best. 

Regards, 

ICompliance Analysis 

Regulatory Services Group I Policy, Regu latory & Ethnic Af fairs 

The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
46 Waring Taylor St I Box 805, Wellington 6140 
Direct Dial:~ I Extn: l w w w.dia.govt.nz 

Te Tor i Toiwhen ua 

J.J Please consider t he environment before print ing this e-mail 

From: 1 nlnzdf.mil.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 1:02 p.m. ___..To: il 
Subject: Unclassifled: FW: OSINT T raining - Invoices 

Hi 1 

Please see the attached invoice to be paid directly to ZX Security, 

It was nice to have met you yesterday© 

Many thanks and Merry Christmas. 

Directorate of Defence Security I SCI BR I HQ NZDF 
Defence House I 2-12 Aitken Street I Private Bag 39997 I Wellington 
Tel: 1 I DTelN: ~-~ I Mob: J 

._______~-® n== m I.n=z ~ nzdf.mU.nz~ zdf=-.=i-= I Email f 

1 

www.dia.govt.nz
http:nzdf.mU.nz
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----------
From: Simon Howard [mailto:slrnon@zxsecurtty.co.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 201412:24 a.m. 
To: 
Subject: OSINT Training - Invoices 

Hi 

Please find attached the invoices as. r-equested, I have left them as word documents if yo1.1 need to modify any 
address details. Let me know if there are any mistakes or you require me to make any amendments. 

Thanks again I 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon 1ioward 
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

Phone: ·+64 21 137 6823 I Email: sxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xx,n2 I Web: www.zxsecuritv.co.nz 

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand 
Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
di stribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please Email or 
telephone tile sender immediately. 

2 

http:www.zxsecurity.co.ni
mailto:simon@z>CSeCU1'ity.co,0.t
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---

ii 

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 10 November 2014 10:38 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: ZX security 

I'm gate-crashing the Defe nee one on the p t Dec - are you around? 

Simon Howard is world famous in his area, looking forward to it. 

From: -------Sent: Friday, 24 October 2014 8:46 a.m. 
To: .,__,..-=..,..,..-=.,..---,---
Subject: FW: ZX security 

Morning - here is a link for some open source training if anyone is interested. NZ Police are hiring this guy for a 
week to do some open source training - particularly social sites. 

Cheers, 1 

From: p: ,@lpolice.govt.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 October 201411:11 
To: ----="----,.-Subject: ZX security 

We are getting training from this place: http://www.z.xsecurity.eo.nz/ services.html 

If you email Simon Howard, details on website, he will create a programme for you 

----==~--~-;:::.________ ~=-= 

WARNING 

The information contained in this email message i s intended for the addressee onl y and may 
contain privileged i nformation . 1 t may also be s ubject t o the provisions of secti on SO of 
th e Po licing Act 2008 , wh i ch creates an offence t o .have unl awful possession of Police 
properly . If you are not the intended reclpjent of this mes sage or have received this 
message in error, you must not peruse, use , distribute or copy this message or any of its 
contents . 

Also note, the views expressed in this message may no t necessarily reflect t hose of the New 
Zealand eolice. If you have received this me ssage in error , please email or telephone t he 
sender immediately 

1 

http://www.zxsecurity.co.nz/services.html
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----------

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent; Wednesday, 3 December 2014 9:07 AM 
To: Fihancial Accounts Payable 
Subject: FW: Unclassified: FW: OSINT Training - Invoices 
Attachments: DIA - ZX Security Invo ice - December 2014.docx 

Cost code: 15 478 000 0000 

Thanks, 

From: ---,--------,-----------------·@nzdf.mil.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 1:02 p.m. 
To: ----Subject: Undassified; FW: OSINT Training - Invoices 

Hi 

Please see the attached invoice to be pa id directly to ZX Securi ty. 

It was nice to have met you yesterday © 

Many t hanks and Merry Christmas. 

1 

Directorate of Defence Security I SCIBR I t-lQ NZOF 
Defence House I 2-12 Aitken Street I Private Bag 39997 I Wellington 
Tel: I DTelN: ___ I Mob: 1 
Email - '@nzdf.mll.nz I Email @nzdf.mil.nz 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 12:24 a.m. 
To: 1 

Subject: OSINT Training - Invoices ____,Hi~ 

Please find attached the invoices as requested, I have left t hem as word documents if you need to modify any 
address details. Let me know if there are any mistakes or you require me to make any amendments. 

Thanks again ! 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

1 

mailto:mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
http:nzdf.mll.nz
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Phone: +64 21137 6823 I Email: xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx I Web: www.zxsecurlty.co.nz 

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions ofthe New Zealand 
Defence 'Force. Ifyou are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the infonnation in it. Ifyou have received this message in error, please Email or 
telephone the sender immediately. 

2 
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------

TAX INVOICE 

SECURITY 

5 Karepa St 
Brookyln 
Wellington 6021 
New Zealand 
accoun1s@2xsecurily,co.nz 
+64 21 137 6823 

Attention: 

BIii To: Department of Internal Affairs 
46 Waring Taylor St, 
Wellington 6011 

DESCRIPTION PROJECT CODE UNITS UNIT PRICE Tf'.>TAL 

OSINT Course Delivery ( 1 day course) $800 $ 800.00 

SUBTOTAL $ 800.00 

GST $ 120.00 

TOTAL DUE ~i920.00 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Slmon Howard on 021 137 6823 

mailto:accoun1s@2xsecurily,co.nz
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1
---------------------

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 8 December 201411 :35 AM 
To: UM_PREA RS Compliance Analysis 
Subject: OSINT Training - Slide Deck 
Attachments: NZDF Group - OSINT Training v1 .0.pptx 

Hi team1 

This is the power point presentation from the OSINT course last week. 

Simon ra n through the material quite quickly as there was so much to cover, in saying that if you want me to expand 
on a slide or describe a product in more depth I'm happy to give it a crack. 

Cheers, 

From: '.o)nzdf.mil.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 12:48 p.m. 
To:~ 
~ @ird.govtnz)pt @ird.govt.nz,~ @ird.govt.nz'; 

@corrections.govt.nz}1 @corrections.govt.nz; rt @mpi..govt.nz); I--,----- -------@sfo.govt.nz).,,_.,...,..-----,,-----
Subject: Unclassified: FW: OSINT Training - Slide Deck 

HI all 

Please find attached the slides from yesterday's training. 

Below is the feedback I provided Simon. His contact email is below if you need/want to contact him in the future 
either w ith questions, comments or for support. 

It was nice to have met you all. All the best and Merry Christmas. 

Thanks 

PS. Invoices wlll follow. 

Directorate of Defence Security I SCIBR I HQ NZOF 
Defence House I 2-12 Aitken Street I Private Bag 39997 I Wellington 
Tel: ~ I DTelN: rt I M~1 
Email: t1 l@nzdf.mll.nz I Email;~ l@nzdf.mll.nz 

http:nzdf.mll.nz
mailto:x@xxxx.xxx.xx
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----------

Hi Simon 

Thanks for yesterday, I think we all come away with some really valuable tools and techniques. f agree that the 
lnteragency participation was also great because members ofdifferent agencies asked questions that perhaps others 
would not have thought of 

Speaking to the NZDF people, we did feel like we needed more time on the material and tools. We felt that we could 
probably have had the some amount of time covering just half of the material. We also felt like we could have used 
more time on ~c} 

That being said we are alf very excited to start playing with some ofthe tools you showed us I! 

We really appreciated your patience and guidance, and look forward to future engagement. 

Thanks 
~ 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecuritv.co,nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 12:21 a.m. 
To: :1 
Subject: OSI NT Training - Slide Deck 

Hey ----
Thanks for organising everyone to attend the course today, it was greatly appreciated! 

I think there was some value in having investigators from quite a few different backgrounds all in the same room. 
The course feedback was also generally pretty positive (although I might have gone a bit fast in places in order to 

cover all the material). 

I have attached the slide deck, can you please distribute to the attendees as your leisure. 

Let me know if there are any questions, I will send through the invoices shortly. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

Phone: +64 21 137 6823 I Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz I Web: www.z.xsecurity.co.ni 

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

http:www.zK.Security.co.nz
mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
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----

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2016 2:32 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Wellington 

Dates 

Hi 
I'm keen to go on it. 

OSINT is the type of area that you need to keep on top of all the changes and practice what is learnt, otherwise you 
easily fall behind and lose the new found skills. 
Cheers, 
1 

From: -----Sent: Friday, 20 May 2016 8:47 a.m. 
To: 1,,__-,--'="""e"""'="""""',--.....,.-----~--
Subject: FW: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Wellington Dates 

Either of you interested? Not sure if it's logistically possible fo ? Or if it 's covering off what already 
bee n through? Let me know. 

From: _i;...,...,,__...,,,.,,,..,..,'-..,,..,...,...,..~..,....------"====~!:J 
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2016 8:25 a.m. 
To: doc. ovt.nz); ,@avsec.govt.nz,.1 l@mbie.govt.nz; 

mo . ovt.n ); _, ____ 
j©lr .govt.nz) ~ 

@msd.govt.nz),_....,.____ 
1

f@nzdf.mil.nz; _____ 
1
@nzdf.mil.nz)11 J@nzsis.govt.nz; ,..J@rnpi.govt.nz); ____ 

~ i@corrections.govt.nz; a..1 _______________,..p;:c-=a,.,.c.,.,c.,,_co=.,•~nz) 
Cc: 'Simon Howard' 
Subject: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Wellington Dates 

Good Morning All, 

As per the email below. Any queries regarding these two courses please direct t hem straight to Simon. 

Thanks, 

_______ (CLAG) 

CLAG 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx] 
Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2016 16:41 
To: Simon Howard 
Subject: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Wellington Dates 

Greetings, 

1 
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ZX Security is looking to run our 2-day Advanced Open Source Intelligence course in both Auckland and Wellington 
next month, we have moved to an online registration & invoicing system which we hope will make it a lot easier for 

everyone. 

So if you, or someone from your team would like to register (discounts available for 3 or more registrations), please 
visit the following URLs: 

location: Wellington 
Course Dates: 20- 21 June 2016 
URL: )(b)(i) 

Location : Auckland 
Course Dates: 23 - 24 June 2016 
URL: 2 b)(11) 

The courses will run if we have a minimum of 4 people at each location. Alternatively, if you would like to run a 
private session for your new recruits get in contact and I will arrange something accordingly. 

Let me know if you have any questions, and please feel free to forward this on to your friends and colleagues. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howarq 
Security Consultant - zx Security Limited 

Phone: +64 ;21 137 6823 I Email: sxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx_nz I Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

This email is a confidential communication from zx Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If 
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or disclose th is eman or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you 
receive it in error and confirm you have destroyed the message entlrely. 

WARNING 

'l'he i nformation contained in t his email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privil eged lnformatjon. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of 
the Policing Act 2008, 11<hich cri:~ates an offence to have unlawf u l possession of Police 
property . If you are no L the intended recipient of Lhis message o.r have received this 
message in er.ror, you must not per use , use , di.stribute or copy this message or any of its 
.com:ents. 

~ lso note , the views e xpressed in this raessage may n ot neccssarlly re[l ect those of the New 
Zeal.and Pollce _ If you h·ave r ecei ved this message in error, please email or telepho ne t he 
sender Jmmedia tely 

2 
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---

---

Michelle Reed 

From: l1 

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2016 10:14 AM 
To: 1 

Subject: RE: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Welli1ngton 
Dates 

Thanks will apply now. 

Sent: 
From: 

Thursday, -----26 May 2016 10: 11 a.m. 
To: -~,........
Subject: Re: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Wellington Dates 

Hi - has just approved you going on this, so can you register. Use your purchase card to pay if you can . 

Cheers 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 20/05/2016, at 2:32 pm, ~ l @d ia.govt.nz> wrote: 

I'm keen to go on it. 
OSINT is the type of area that you need to keep on top of all the changes and practice what is learnt, 
otherwise you easily fall behind and lose the new found skills. 
Cheers, 
~ 

From: -----Sent: Friday, 20 May 2016 8:47 a.m. 
To: ~ i@vodafone.co.nz 
Subject: FW: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Wellington Dates 

Either of you interested? Not sure if it' s logistically possible for Or if it's covering off what 
already been through? Let me know. 

@police.govt.nz] 

t@avsec.govt.nz; 1@mbie.govt.nz; 
• ______,~@msd.govt.nz); "I 

l@ird.govt.nz); 
1 
1 

l@nzdf.mil.nz; 
i @nzsis.govt.nz; ~~- W mpi.govt.nz); r @nzdf.mll.nz); 

~ ,@corrections.govt.nz; i;.....__________________""l@=a=cc==·c=o,.._.nz=) 
Cc: 'Simon Howard' 
Subject: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Wellington Dates 

Good Morning All, 

As per the email below. Any queries regarding these two courses please direct them straight to Simon. 

1 
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--------------

Thanks, 

___ (CLAGI 

From: Simon Howard [mallto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2016 16:41. 
To: Simon Howard 
Subject: ZX Security - Upcoming Advanced OSINT Training - Auckland & Wellington Dates 

Greetings, 

ZX Security is looking to run our 2-day Advanced Open Source Intelligence course in both Auckland 

and Wellington next month, we have moved to an online registration & invoicing system which WE! 

hope will make it a lot easier for everyone. 

So ifyou, or someone from your team would like to register (discounts available for 3 or more 

registrations), please visit the following URLs: 

Location: Wellington 
Course Dates: 20 - 21 June 2016 
URL: ·9t2)(6)i 

l ocation: Auckland 
Course Dates: 23 - 24 June 2016 
U R L: 9{Z)(b)(ii) 

The courses will run if we have a minimum of 4 people at each location. Alternatively, ifyou would 

like to run a private session for your new recruits get in contact and I will arrange something 

accordingly. 

Let me know if you have any questions, and please feel free to forward this on to your friends and 

colleagues. 

Cheers, 

Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

Phone: +64 21 137 6823 I Email: slmon@2xsecurity.co.n2. I Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

This email is a confidential communication from ZX Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally 
privileged content. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or disclose this email or any attachment 
to any person. Please let us know if you receive it in error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely. 

WARNING 

'I'he i n format i on cont a i ned 1. n this emai l message is intend<ed for th<:! addresset:! 
on l y and may co n Lain prlvileged lnfoxmation. l t may a l s o be s ub j ect t o ·the 
p rovis i ons o f sec t ion 50 o f t h e Po l icing Ac t 200 8 , which c r eates an o ffence l:o 

2 

http:www.zxsecurity.co.nz
mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
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have unlawful possession of Police property. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or have received this message in error, you muse not 
peruse, use, distribute or copy Lhis messaga or any of its contents . 

~lso note , the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect 
those of the New Zealand Police . If you have received Lhis message in error, 
please email or telephone Lhe sender immediately 
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Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 10June 201 6 11:06 AM 
To: 'Simon Howard' 
Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hi Simon, 

No worries at all, happy to push it out a couple of months. 

Another option could be if you don't end up having t he numbers for both sessions, I could look at travelling to 
Auckland (budget pending) to attend and could look at holding some meetings with DIA counterparts while there. 

Keep me posted nearer the time with what you decide to do. 

Cheers, 

Kind regards, 

~ I~ ICompliance Analysis 
Regulatory Services Group I Policy, Regulatory & Ethnic Affairs 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
Direct Dial : f I Extn : ~ 
46 Waring Taylor St l Box 805, Wellington 6140 
www.dla.govt.nz 

Te Tari Taiwhenua 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 11:01 a.m. 
To: ---Subject: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hi 

Firstly, thanks for booking in for the Wellington OSINT t raining course! 

I have had interest from quite a few people but you are the only one who has registered so far, I have alre·ady 
moved t he Auckland course out to August to suit a few people and was wondering if you would mind terriibly if I 
moved the We.llington one out a few months as well. 

If you are ok with that I will look to move it out until 23/24 of August. Let me know if that doesn't suit or i1f you have 
any major objections. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

1 

mailto:mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
www.dia.govt.nz


Simon Howard 

Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

Phone: +64 21137 6823 I Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz I Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

This email is a confidential communication from ZX Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If 
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or disclose this email or any attachmentto any person. Please let us know if you 
receive it in error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely. 
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Michelle Reed 

From; 
Sent; Wednesday, 10 August 2016 8:09 AM 
To: 'Simon Howard' 
Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hi Simon, 

That's a shame. 

I've had a chat to my manager who wondered if you think it will take place within the next 6 months? If so, hold off 
refunding and just credit it towa rds the next course as we already have approva l for this training and we' d nee.d to 
go through the process from scratch again if you were. to refund. 

If you think buy in from other agencies may take longer, then go ahead and refund. 

I hope this makes sense. 

Cheers, 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Sunday, 7 August 2016 2:49 p.m. 
To: ---Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hey 

I still don't have the numbers required to run this course in Wellington unfortunately. 

I have spoken with a number of the government departments and their main issue is legislation. Everyone is waiting 
for their legal teams to sort out what they ca n and can't do with regards to OSINT and while this is being developed 
they rema in in limbo. 

What I will do is refund your money to DIA then put you on my notification list for future events. Hopefullv one of 
the departments gets sorted in the short-term and I can put you on their course. 

Does that sound alight? Sorry again for messing you around a bit. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurit y.co.nz) 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 1:06 PM 
To:, J@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Thanks 

Have moved this to August 23/24 now. If we don't make the Wellington numbers i'll let you know with plenty of 
time so that you can t ravel to AKL if req uired. 

Cheers, 

1 
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Simon 

From: r )@dla.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 11:06 AM 
To: 'Simon Howard' <simon@zxsecurity.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hi Simon, 

No worries at all, happy to push it out a couple of months. 

Another option could be if you don't end up having the numbers for both sessions, I could look at travelling to 
Auckland (budget pending) to attend and could rook at holding some meetings wit h DIA counterparts while there . 

Keep me posted nearer the time with what you decide to do. 

Cheers, 

Kind regards, 

1 ___________ ICompliance Analysis 

Regulatory Services Group I Policy, Regulatory & Ethnic Affairs 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
Direct Dial: 1 I Extn: 
46 Wa ring Taylor St I Box 805, Wellington 6140 
www.dia.govt.nz 

Tt Tori Tcsiwhtnua 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:sjmon@zxsec;urity.co.n~] 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 11~01 a.m. 
To: ---Subject: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hi 

Firstly, thanks for booking in for the Wellington OSINT training course ! 

I have had interest from quite a few people but you are the only one who has registered so far, I have alreiady 
moved the Auckland course out to August to suit a few people and was wondering if you would mind terriibly if I 
moved the Wellington one out a few months as well. 

If you are ok with that I will look to move it o ut until 23/24 of August. Let me know if that doesn't suit or if you have 
any major objections. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

mailto:mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
www.dia.govt.nz
mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx


Phone: +64 21 137 6823 I Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz I Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

This email is a confidential communication from ZX Security Limited to the l ntended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If 
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or disclose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you 
receive it in error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely, 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82

3 

http:www.zxsecurity.co.nz
mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx


Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 2:03 PM 
To: II 

Subject: FW; Upcoming OSINT Training - Wellingtoh - November 15th 

From: 1 )@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 1:56 p.m. 
To: @doc.govt.nz; 11 '@avsec.govt.nz; @mbie.govt.nz; 

1 @nzdf.mil.nz; 1 xxx@xxxxx.xxxx.xx; 1--- ------·---1 --..,....~ @corrections.govt.nz; 1 ..,.,.,-,.,.,--
Sub ect: Upcoming OSINTTraining • Wellington - November 15th 

Greet ings, 

Just to let you all know that I am running my 1-day OSINT training session during just before Kiwicon this• year, 
details are here: 9'2X(OC11)·-------------------------
Tickets are $800 (incl GST) Which is a bit cheaper than norm al, this also includes room hire. The course will be more 
focussed on organisational-level OSJNT, and we w.on't be covering a lot of the basics so would be better Sllited for 
more experienced team members. 

As always, ifyou are interested in a custom course for your organisation, feel free to get in touch . 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 

Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

Phone; +64 21137 6823 I Email; slmon@zxsecurity.c:o.nz I Web: www.z.xseeurity.co,fi.z 

This email is a confidentfal communication fromZX Security limited to the intended addressee, and may contqfn legally privllegecl content . If 
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or dtsclose this email or any attachment to any person. Plea$e let us know if you 
receive it in error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely. 

1 
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Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2016 1:50 PM 
To: 'Simon Howard' 

Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hi Simon, 
Thanks for getting in touch, I'll take a look at it. 

Cheers, 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx] 
Sent: Tuesday1 4 October 2016 1:47 p.m. 
To: .,___,_- -
Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hi ~ 

I am running a 1-day OSINT course ($800 incl G.S.T) on Tuesday 15th of November if you are interested: 
2 l>)(ii) 

Cheers, 

Simon 

From: dia. ovt.nz) 

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2016 8:09 AM 
To: 'Simon Howard' <simon@zxsecurity.co.nz> 

Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Train ing Update 

Hi Simon, 

That's a shame. 

I've had a chat to my manager who wondered if you think it will take place with in the next 6 months? If so, hold off 

refunding and just credit it towards the next course as we already have approval for this training and we'cl need to 

go through the process from scratch again if you were to refund . 

Ifyou think buy in from other agencies may take longer, then go ahead and refund . 

I hope this makes sense. 

Cheers, 

From: Simon Howard (mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Sunday, 7 August 2016 2:49 p.m. 
To: ---Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Hey~ 

I still don't have the numbers required to run this course in Wellington unfortunately. 

l 

1 
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-----------

I have spoken with a number of the government departments and their main issue is legislation. Everyone js wait ing 
for their legal teams to sort out what they can and can't do with regards to OSINT and while this is being d,eveloped 
they remain in limbo. 

What I will do is refund your money to DIA then put you on my notification list for future events. Hopefully one of 
the department s gets sorted in the short-term and I can put you on their course. 

Does that sound alight? Sorry aga in for messing you around a bit. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 1:06 PM 
To: r @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: WLG OSINT Training Update 

Thanks 

Have moved this to August 23/24 now. Ifwe don' t make the Wellington numbers i'll let you know with plenty of 
time so that you can travel to AKL if required. 

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

Another option could be if you don't end up having the numbers for both sessions, I could look at travellinig to 
Auckland (budg.et pending) to attend and could look at holding some meetings with DIA counterparts while there. 

Keep me posted nearer the time with what you decide to do. 

Cheers, 

Kind regards., 

ICompliance Analysis 
ReguIatory Services Group I Policy, Regulatory & Ethnic Affairs 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
Direct Dial: 1 I Extn; 
46 Waring Taylor St I Box 805, Wellington 6140 
www.dia .govt.nz 

~.. ,; .... ... 
INTERNAL Arr AIRS ;;f,j?:(,: 

Tt Ttit i Taiwltt111ut 
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From: Simon Howard [ mallto;simon@zxsecurtLy.co.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 11:01 a.m. 
To:1 
Subject: WLG OSlNT Training Update 

Hl 

First ly, thanks for booking in for the Wellington OSI NT t rainingcourse l 

I have had interest from quite a few people but you are the only one who has registered so far, I have already 
moved the Auckland course out to August to suit a few people and was wondering if you would mind terribly if I 

moved the Wellington one out a few months as well. 

If you are ok with that I will look to move it out until 23/24 of August. Let me know if that doesn't suit or if you have 
any major objections. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consultant- ZX Security Limited 

Phone: +64 21137 6823 I Email: simon@z.xsecurily.co.nz I Web: www.zxsecurity.co.m. 

This email is a confidential communfcation from ZX- Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally prlv11egeq content. If 
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or disclose this email or any attachn:1ent to any person. Please let us know If you 
receive Tt ln error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely. 
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